
From:
To: Louise Goodchild
Cc:
Subject: RE: JS update [IWOV-Legal.FID47302]
Date: Monday, 8 October 2018 5:30:40 PM
Attachments: Brief to counsel - updated.docx

Hi Louise, index to your brief attached.

Cheers

 
ABC

Senior Lawyer, Disputes
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From: Louise Goodchild [mailto:louise.goodchild@fjc.net.au] 
Sent: Sunday, 7 October 2018 4:28 PM
To:  < abc.net.au>
Cc:  < abc.net.au>
Subject: RE: JS update [IWOV-Legal.FID47302]

Dear
Final report attached – subject to adding at the end the list of documents and the Fact Sheet.
If you could send me in word the documents you have briefed to me – I shall insert that at
Annexure B.

Lets talk tomorrow after you have had a chance to review the attached.
Kind regards

Louise Goodchild
Frederick Jordan Chambers
53 Martin Place
SYDNEY NSW 2000

DX 450 SYDNEY

Tel: (02) 9229 7333
Tel: (02) 9229 7379 (Direct)
Fax: (02) 9221 6944
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